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June 16, 1980

Mr, Charles E. MacDonald, Chie
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Transportatior Certification Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle & Material Safety

RE: 6717 B Rev 3
Dear Mr. MacDonald:
Gamma Industries requests an extension of Certificate
of Compliance, USA/6717/B, Rev 3., This package is in use
extensively throughout the radiography industry and continued
use is anticipated.

Expiration date for the present certificate is August 31,
1980. Your earliest review of this request will be appreciated.

Yours truly,
GAMMA INDUSTRIES
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Donald H. Riddle
Engineering Manager
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